To: Lance Miller[LMiller@applevalley.org]

From: Dennis Cron
Sent: Thur 7/2/2015 10:41:31 AM
Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: REPORTER INQ: FW: water, conservation, fines, etc.
MAIL_RECEIVED: Thur7/2/2015 10:41:31 AM

Why yes, yes he is!

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Lance Miller

Date:07/02/2015 12:37 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: Dennis Cron

Subject: RE: REPORTER INQ: FW: water, conservation, fines, etc.

')I

“...and Dennis is our expert on ridiculous unsupported allegations by conspiracy theorists

From: Dennis Cron

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Kathie Martin; Lance Miller; Mike Cady; Frank Robinson

Cc: Ralph Wright; 'Steve Lambert’; 'Tim Gallagher'; Thomas Rice; Marc Puckett
Subject: RE: REPORTER INQ: FW: water, conservation, fines, etc.

Redacted

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

From: Kathie Martin
Date:07/02/2015 11:56 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Lance Miller , Mike Cady , Frank Robinson

Cc: Ralph Wright , Dennis Cron , 'Steve Lambert' , 'Tim Gallagher' , Thomas Rice , Marc Puckett



Subject: REPORTER INQ: FW: water, conservation, fines, etc.

Redacted

Kathie

From: Brodeur, Gary [mailto:gbrodeur@vvdailypress.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2015 10:48 AM

To: Kathie Martin

Cc: Charlene Engeron

Subject: water, conservation, fines, etc.

Hi, Kathy, the Daily Press intends to publish a letter to the editor that says the town is not making a reasonable effort to
conserve water that is affecting parks facilities.

Can I get comments by 3 p.m. on how many acres of turf there are in town, how many are being idled and if the effort
is "reasonable" in light of the State Water Resources Control Board conservation requirements?

And if the town means to put Apple Valley Ranchos Water Co. in a position of noncompliance with those water
conservation mandate?

Thanks,

-Gary

Gary Brodeur

Staff Writer, Victorville Daily Press

High Desert Media Group

A division of Local Media Group, Inc.

Phone (760) 951-6245 | Mobile (760) 403-5091
sbrodeur@vvdailypress.com

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to receive
this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information
herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by sending a reply e-mail and delete this
message. Thank you for your cooperation.



